DeHheED

Republic of the Philippines
Region |
SDO PANGASINAN I

Binalonan, Pangasinan

Division Memorandum

No. J45 s 2019

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, In-Charge of ALS
District ALS Coordinators
Mobile Teachers

From: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Division Orientation on the Conduct of Accreditation and Equivalency
(A @ E) Registration and Test

Date: January 15, 2019

PARTICULAR

A Division Orientation on the Conduct of Accreditation and Equivalency (A @ E)
Registration and Test shall be on January 21, 2019 (Menday) @ 1 PM to be held at the MATH
EXCELLENCE ACADEMY OF BINALONAN, Inc., Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan,

Participants are the following:
1. Chief Education Supervisor, CID 1
2. Education Program Speciafists 11, ALS 5
3. School Head, ALS in-charge 3z
4. DALSCs 32
5. Mobile Teachers 33
8. Mobile Teachers (New) 18
Total 13

Participants are required to bring the following:

1. List of A and E enrolled learners in elementary and secondary (FY 2018) using long
" bond paper and soft copy) — DALSCs/Mobile Teachers (Old) )
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2. Worksheet in Math {Long bond paper and soft copy)

Travel expenses of participants shall be charged against school MOOE while incidental
expenses shall be charged against ALS funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules
and regulations.
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